
 
 
 

Project 315-09-14 
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH (DOH) – Tri-Cities 

Amendment 1 
December 11, 2014 

 
1. Make the following change to the Request for Proposal Section 2.1: 
 

a. Currently Reads: 
Construction Substantial Completion   On or before Apr 22, 2015 

 
b. Change to Read: 

Construction Substantial Completion   On or before Apr 22, 2016 
 
2. The Pre-Proposal Conference for the Department of Health new leased space project in the 
Tri-Cities area was held in the Department of Health’s Conference Room on November 18, 
2014 beginning at 1:00 P.M. 
 
 a. DES staff provided an overview of the project requirements and noted that proposers 
should anticipate a summary of the pre-proposal conference will be posted to the web by way of 
an amendment to the RFP.  The amendment will be posted to the RES Website as soon as 
possible following the Pre-Proposal Conference. The DES staff encourages all interested 
parties to subscribe to Washington’s Electronic Business Solutions (WEBS) if they are not 
already subscribed. The link to register as a vendor is: 
http://www.des.wa.gov/services/ContractingPurchasing/Business/Pages/WEBSRegistration.aspx 
 
 b.  DES Staff also asked all interested parties to watch for project amendments and updates 
on the RES website. The project documents are all posted on the Real Estate Services website. 
The link is shown below. Interested parties should scroll down the list of projects and find the 
appropriate document listed under this project number. 
http://www.des.wa.gov/services/facilities/RealEstate/Pages/RESLeaseSpace.aspx 
 
 c. The following paragraphs summarize the question and answer period from the Pre-
Proposal Conference: 
 
  (1) Question: How many copies of the proposal are required at submission?” 
 
   Answer: One hard-copy of the proposal is required at submission. Additional 
copies (hard-copy or digital) of the proposal documents may be submitted at the proposer’s 
discretion.  
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  (2) Question: Does the current facility meet the requirements of the RFP? 
 
   Answer: No, the square footage required in the RFP exceeds the current leased 
space square footage.  
 
  (3) Question: Does the conference room require public access? 
 
   Answer: Though the conference room does not require access, proposals that 
have the flexibility to locate the conference room adjacent to or near the reception area may be 
advantageous to the DOH.   
 
  (5) Question: Separate public and staff restrooms required? 
 
   Answer: No. 
 
  (6) Question:   Are two sets of locker areas required? 
 
   Answer: Yes. One locker area is required in the shower restroom area and 
another is required in the lab area. 
 
  (7) Question: Is a full service lease required? 
 
   Answer: No. Proposals are not required to be a full service lease. The State 
commonly works with full service and modified gross leases. While proposers for this project 
may propose a NNN lease, proposers should be aware that the State very rarely enters into a 
NNN lease.  
 
2. Point of contact for all questions and comments is Neil Tuggle, (360) 239-1474, e-mail 
neil.tuggle@des.wa.gov. Email is the preferred method of communications for project related 
questions and comments. 
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